
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/5/2013 1:30:08 PM

Malliett, Valerie (valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Tour on August 13

Valerie,

Enclosed is the Agenda for the upcoming DCPP Tour.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:52 PM
To: Malliett, Valerie
Cc: I Redacted I
Subject: Re: Diablo Canyon Tour on August 13

Valerie,

The other attendees are from Pres. Peevey's office: Carol Brown, Lester Wong and Mary Claire 
Evans.

I'm out of the office today and do not have access to the agenda. |Reda |- would you please send 
to Valerie?
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Thanks!

Meredith

On Aug 5, 2013, at 3:03 PM, "Malliett, Valerie" <valerie.malliett@epuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith,

We are wondering about the itinerary for the tour. Specifically we are 
concerned about the time the tour will end.

From Commissioner Sandoval’s office we have several people going on the 
tour but don’t have a sense of who else from the CPUC will there. Do you have 
that list?

Thanks!

Valerie Malliett

Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-1721
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